

Minutes July 8, 2014

Board members present were Todd Swain – RE, Neil Cox – Asst. RE, Virginia Apker – Treasurer, Betty Martin – Secretary, Steve Herrod, Patrick Lipsinic, Jon Pyeatt, James Stowers, and George Walker. The minutes of the June meeting and the treasurer's report were approved as presented.

Solo Report – Jason Baney: The Father's Day event at Stroud had 51 entries. Independence Day weekend at the Fairgrounds there were 54 entries with 11 weekend members; five regions were represented. The next event is at the Fairgrounds on August 10.

Rally Cross – Pat Lipsinic: There will be a divisional on September 13-14 in Nebraska. On the 20-21st or 27-28th we will probably have an event at White Oak.

George Walker moved to pay membership dues for Robbie and Adam in lieu of the \$50.00 per month approved at the previous meeting for use of the meeting space. Virginia seconded. This was their preference. Motion carried.

Betty Martin made an announcement about the passing of former member, Jack Schaefer and presented details about a car kit his wife wants to sell.

Meeting adjourned.

Betty Martin, Secretary